
2a

                  TOWNSHIP OF INDIANA 

          APRIL 14, 2015

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Township of Indiana was called to order
at 7:00 P.M. by Mayor Dan Taylor with the Pledge of Allegiance.  This meeting was held at
Indiana Township Town Hall, and recorded on audio cassette.

 
Supervisors in attendance were Darrin Krally, Michael Schurko, and Daniel L. Taylor.  Also in
attendance were Chief of Police Robert W. Wilson, Code Enforcement Officer Jeffrey S. Curti,
Engineer Daniel B. Slagle, Manager Daniel L. Anderson, Public Works Foreman John Carson,
Solicitor Gavin Robb, and Jacquelyn Rouggie for Recording Secretary Carolyn A. Kustra.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
MARCH 10, 2015, REGULAR MEETING

Mr. Taylor said the motion to accept part-time police officer Codi Csellar’s resignation was not
included in the minutes on Page 4; Chief Wilson agreed.  The following motion was added to the
minutes: “Mr. Peck made a motion, seconded by Mr. Schurko, to accept the resignation of part-
time police officer Codi Csellar.  Motion carried unanimously.”

Mr. Taylor said under the Engineer’s report regarding MS4, that the first word “We..” is confusing.
It was suggested that “We” be replaced with “Senior Designer Scott McCollough from Nichols and
Slagle Engineering..”.

 
Mr. Schurko made a motion, seconded by Krally, to approve the March 10, 2015, Regular
Meeting minutes as amended.  Motion carried unanimously.

CITIZENS’ FORUM

No one asked to be recognized.

DEVELOPMENT PROPOSALS
None submitted for consideration.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-APRIL, 2015
Mr. Taylor questioned why there where two descriptions for “Brozek Gas” listed. Mrs. Rouggie
said she will look into this with the Director of Finance Candy Wygonik, who is handling accounts
payable while Mrs. Kustra is off on disability.

Mr. Krally made a motion, seconded by Mr. Schurko, to approve payment of the April,
2015, expenditures as presented.   Motion carried unanimously.

Payments were to be made from the following funds:
General                   $126,930.56       Middle Rd Sewer Dist. No. 2              974.34

   Developers Recreation               0.00          Ottawa Hills Sewer District                689.37
K-9 Fund       720.00          Rosedale Rd. Water Dist.               1,595.00
D.A.R.E.                                      0.00          Fairview Area Sewer Dist.                 398.80
Middle Rd Sewer Dist. 1      1,370.26        Payroll Fund:
Capital Improvement          36,473.32         Payroll Ending 3/22/15                73,576.79

           State Fund               13,468.56         Payroll Ending 4/05/15                71,118.43
         Total                        $327,315.43



Regular meeting April 14, 2015

Page 2 

FINANCIAL REPORTS-MARCH 2015
Each Board Member had previously received a copy of the “Expenditures and Revenues as
Compared to Budget” and “Balance Sheets” for March, 2015.

Board Members were also given a report from Director of Finance Candy Wygonik.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MARCH 2015
Each Board Member had previously received a copy of the “Accounts Receivable Statement” for
March,  2015; copies were placed on file.

OLD BUSINESS
TOWNSHIP SEWER UPDATE

Mr. Anderson presented a letter that was received from the PA DEP thanking him for copying
them on his letter asking that the Allegheny County Health Department convene a meeting to
discuss an extension of the existing Consent Order and Agreement.  The DEP’s letter stated that
they will contact John Schombert of 3RWW to facilitate the meeting.  Mr. Anderson said he
expects a meeting to be held soon. 

REPORTS
VOLUNTEER FIRE COMPANIES

Ed Banks said the Indiana Township Fire Association received its second half of the Fire Tax and
thanked the Board for releasing the funds.  He also noted there have been a lot of brush fires
lately. 

CHIEF OF POLICE
Each Board Member was previously presented with copies of the Police Department’s written
report for March, 2015.                                     

Chief Wilson said March was a relatively quiet month.  He also said it is nice that Francioni Hill
Lane has now re-opened.

CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER
Each Board Member was previously presented with copies of the Code Enforcement Officer’s
monthly report for March, 2015.  Copies were placed on file.

Mr. Curti said the Township received an $80,000 Dirt and Gravel Road Grant for Cedar Run road.
Mr. Taylor asked if a pre-mixed material will be applied; Mr. Curti said it will.

PUBLIC WORKS FOREMAN
 Each Board Member had previously received copies of the Public Works Foreman’s written report

March, 2015.  Copies were placed on file.

Mr. Carson said the 2014 Paving project began today. 

ENGINEER
Each Board Member was presented with a copy of the Engineer’s written report; copies were
placed on file. Mr. Slagle reviewed his report for the Board.
Trumbull PaDOT Subdivision Plan 
Mr. Slagle said the Subdivision Plan was submitted on April 10, 2015 for his review and also for
consideration by the Planning Commission at their April meeting.  He said the Plan basically
consists of subdividing off a piece of the Eichenlaub property to build a slope easement along
Saxonburg Boulevard for the purpose of a slope easement rather than a retaining wall.



Regular meeting April 14, 2015

Page 3 

Park Place Phase II
As-Built Plans have been requested from the Developer, but no response from the Developer has
been received yet.

Francioni Hill Lane Roadway Project
Mr. Slagle said the project is basically complete.  The As-builts need to be submitted to verify
roadway compliance with Township specs.  He recommended a partial release of the $84,810
Bond be reduced down to $10,010.  Mr. Schurko asked if this reduction should not take place
until all the “t’s” are crossed on the project.  Mr. Anderson said there is only a small portion of tree
planting that needs to be completed.  Mr. Taylor agreed there is not much left that needs to be
done.

Mr. Krally made a motion, seconded by Mr. Schurko, to reduce the $84,810 Bond to
$10,010.  Motion carried unanimously.  

MS4
Mr. Slagle said that he met with the Code Enforcement Officer, Public Works Foreman, and the
MS4 Coordinator on March 9  to review the Township’s MS4 requirements. th

Cove Run Road Project
Mr. Slagle said construction is about 90% complete.  He plans to meet with Youngblood Paving
on April 15  to coordinate the paving with Trumbull.  He said he feels the project should beth

entirely completed by the May Board of Supervisors’ meeting.  Mr. Slagle said a retainer of
$200,573.15 is still being held by the Township.

Public Works Maintenance Building
Mr. Slagle said all Contract Documents for the Combination Base Bid of $2,283,258.50 have
been prepared.  He said a pre-construction meeting was held on April 7 , with the Notice-To-th

Proceed being issued for April 10 .  The estimated completion date is November 6, 2015.  th

2014 Township Paving Program
He said the 2014 Paving Project was awarded to Youngblood Paving at the Alternate Bid of
$126,041.00.  The Notice-To-Proceed was issued and construction started on April 13  for theth

following roads: Indiana Drive, Dennis Drive, Timberwood Drive, Oakwood Drive, Red Maple
Lane entrance, Hassinger Lane and Berryhill Road.  He said the project will be completed by the
end of April. 

2015 Township Paving Program
Mr. Slagle said he met with Public Works Foreman John Carson and that the upper portion of
Cove Run Road to McClellan Road, as well as Mallard Drive, have been proposed for the 2015
Paving Project.

SOLICITOR
Mr. Robb had nothing new to report.

MANAGER
Mr. Anderson had nothing more to report. 

PARK & RECREATION BOARD
No report submitted.  



Regular meeting April 14, 2015

Page 4 

HISTORICAL COMMISSION
A report was submitted by them as a result of their March 13, 2015 meeting.

SUPERVISORS
MR. KRALLY
Mr. Krally had nothing to report.

MR. SCHURKO
Mr. Schurko had nothing to report.

MR. TAYLOR
Mr. Taylor said there are envelopes in each Board Members bin from the Chief of Police and to
be sure to pick them up.  

He said he attended the ALOM conference with the Manager last weekend.  He said Mt. Lebanon
held a session regarding deer control and said their culling program was unsuccessful.  

Mr. Taylor also said $42,000 was received from the MRM Pension Program.

Mr. Taylor said the quarterly Newsletter articles are getting repetitious.  He feels some of the
older articles that run each year need to be eliminated or rewritten.  He said new information
should be submitted.  He also said he feels the last Newsletter (Spring) was too large at 36
pages.  Mr. Anderson said this could be because the Newsletter is no longer quarterly; it only
goes out 3 times per year now.  Mr. Schurko and Mr. Krally agreed.     

Mr. Taylor made a motion, seconded by Mr. Schurko, to accept the foregoing reports as
presented.  Motion carried unanimously.

CORRESPONDENCE
VICTIMS COMPENSATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

Mr. Anderson said a letter was sent to Chief Wilson from the PA Commission on Crime and
Delinquency thanking him for providing the police reports they asked for to help them get the
financial assistance they need to help provide assistance to crime victims and their families.  Mr.
Anderson briefly summarized the letter.

ALCOSAN CONSENT ORDER AND AGREEMENT
Mr. Anderson said a letter was sent to both Daniel Taylor and himself, dated March 27, 2015,
from the PA Department of Environmental Protection regarding the ALCOSAN Consent Order
and Agreement.  It requested continued improvements to the Sanitary Sewer Collection System
and developing source reduction study.  Mr. Anderson briefly summarized the letter.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION: SANITARY SEWER COLLECTIONS SYSTEM
Mr. Anderson said another letter was sent to both Daniel Taylor and himself, dated April 1, 2015,
from the DEP regarding the March 27, 2015 letter giving Customer Municipalities 120 days from
the date of the April 1  letter to either submit a CAP that includes flow reduction projects or tost

execute a new COA or ACO.  Mr. Anderson briefly summarized the letter.   



Regular meeting April 14, 2015

Page 5 

NEW BUSINESS
CABLE FRANCHISE RENEWAL SERVICES: CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS

Mr. Anderson reviewed the Proposal to Perform Cable Franchise Renewal Services submitted
to the North Hills COG from Cohen Law Group. He said that although Indiana Township is a
small part of this group, he feels we should participate in the program, and only choose the
options that the other municipalities in the COG do.  He said the Township could get about
$2,000 by participating.  He said last time the Township participated, they received $1,020.00.
Mr. Taylor asked when the last one was done.  Mr. Anderson said in 2007.  He said the current
proposal will be for a 10 year agreement.  Mr. Schurko asked if it was done individually before.
Mr. Anderson said no; participation was done on a COG-wide bases.

Mr. Schurko made a motion, seconded by Mr. Krally, to enter in to the Proposal to Perform
Cable Franchise Renewal Services through the North Hills Council of Governments.
Motion carried unanimously.

POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2015-06 DESIGNATING APRIL 13-17, 2015 AS LOCAL
GOVERNMENT WEEK

Board Members were presented with a press release from Allegheny County stating that Indiana
Township has once again been recognized as a banner community.  This is the 3  year therd

Township received this honor.  It was recommended that the Township join in with the Allegheny
League of Municipalities in declaring April 13  - 17  as Local Government Week.th th

Mr. Taylor made a motion, seconded by Mr. Schurko, to approve Resolution #2015-06, in
joining with the Allegheny League of Municipalities, designating April 13  - 17  as Localth th

Government Week.  Motion carried unanimously.  

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Taylor made a motion, seconded by Mr. Schurko, to adjourn the April 14, 2015 Regular
Meeting.  Motion carried unanimously. 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:23 p.m.

Daniel L. Anderson, Manager


